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February 8, 2013 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

RE: Informal Conference for 
Case No. 2012-00468 

Enclosed is a memorandum that has been filed in the record of the above- 
referenced case. Any comments regarding the content of this memorandum should be 
submitted to the Commission within seven days of receipt of this letter. Questions 
regarding this memorandum should be directed to Chris Whelan at (502) 782-2644. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File 201 2-00468 

FROM: Chris Whelan, Team Leader rJzcu3 

DATE: February 8, 201 3 

RE: Owen Electric Cooperative, Inc. - Application for Revisions to Its Meter 
Reading Tariff to Accommodate Manual Metering Reading Charges 

On February 6, 2013, Commission Staff (“Staff”) held an informal conference 
(“IC”) with Owen Electric Cooperative, Inc. (“Owen”). Staff issued notice of the IC on 
January 16, 2013. l h e  purpose of the IC was to discuss questions submitted to Owen 
with the IC notice ( ‘ K  Questions”). A list of attendees is attached to this memorandum. 

Owen and Staff held detailed discussions regarding the responses to the IC 
Questions with Owen indicating that it would file written responses at a later date. It 
was determined that Owen should file written responses to the IC Questions within 7 
days of the date of this memo. Owen agreed that the case should be submitted on the 
record. 

There being nothing further to discuss, the meeting was adjourned 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of. 
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